STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DHVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFIGE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

October 11, 1985

Mr. Charles E. Verquer
Caulkins 0il Company
P.O. Box 780
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Breech B 172E M-7-26N-6W
Dear Charles:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for
the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

Gas 0il
Mesaverde 10% 49%
Dakota 90% 51%

Sincerely

gaRYe”

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

XC: Santa Fe
Well File
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G R



Vs

Breech "B" 172-E /

14 Month Production Tabulation R-1986
Mesa Verde Dakota

Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On Gas Prod. 0il Prod. Days On
Jan. 1984 849 100 31 --- 0 --
Feb, 1,120 72 31 9,800 119 22
Mar. 851 99 28 6,843 47 22
Apr. 1,119 91 31 5,150 30 21
May 939 161 30 -—- 0 --
June 925 37 31 8,489 83 24
July 190 101 30 7,330 87 30
Aug. 993 123 19 3,326 26 12
Sept. 2,582 112 31 --- 0 --
Oct. 3,027 125 30 --- 0 --
Nov. 1,008 2 31 - 0 -
Dec. 73 0 30 13,493 129 T29
Jan. 1985 -—-- 0 -- 7,970 . 84 31
Feb. 8 3 26 7,377 31 29

13,684 1,048 379 769,778 636 220

36 MCFPD 2.76 BOPD 317 MCFPD 2.89 BOPD

Recommend production split as follows:

10% of all Gas and 497% of all 0il to Mesa Verde.
90% of all Gas and 51% of all 0il to Dakota Zone.



